Donohoe, Pat

From: Kristin Bing <kristin.bing@ieee.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2020 3:43 PM

To: r3-excom2020@ieee.org; sec-r03@ieee.org; Donohoe, Pat
Subject: Awards and Sections Congress Report

Awards:

- The Region 3 Awards will be presented at the SoutheastCon 2020 banquet on March 14th.

- Upcoming IEEE Awards Deadlines (within 3 months):

* 4 May 2020: Educational Activities Board (EAB) Awards
https://www.ieee.org/education/awards/index.html

* 15 May 2020: MGA Outstanding Large, Medium, and Small Section Awards and MGA William W. Middleton
Distinguished Service Award https://mga.ieee.org/awards/mga-awards-and-recognition-program

Sections Congress:

- For updated information on Sections Congress, please see https://sections-congress.ieee.org/

- Please see January's meeting attachments for information on the process for providing recommendations to MGA. We
will be deciding on the three recommendations from our region at SoutheastCon.

- If you are attending Sections Congress, as a Section delegate or invitee from Region 3, | will be sending out hotel block,
travel policy, and other information in the next few weeks.

- If you are in one of the following Sections, please let me know who your primary delegate will be for Sections Congress
ASAP:

* Central Tennessee

* Charlotte

* Gainesville

* Palm Beach

* Savannah

* Tri Cities

* Virginia Mountain

* Winston-Salem




